
 

 

 Memo 
 

 

To: Tim Clinkscales, PE Paramounte Engineering 

From: Nicole Smith, Associate Planner;  910-341-1611 

CC: File;  

Date: 6/22/2020 

Re: Crossroads Infiniti  

The following is a list of comments for review from planning regarding the project.  Please 

provide your corrections as listed below.  Additional review will be required once all the needed 

documents have been provided.  Items or documents not provided on initial submission will be 

subject to further review.  Please contact me for any further questions. 

 

Review Department Comments 

Nicole Smith Planning See comments below 

Eric Seidel Engineering See comments below 

Chris Walker Fire Nothing further. Ready for 

signature. 

Bill McDow Transportation Planning Nothing further. Ready for 

signature. 

Mitesh Baxi Traffic Engineering See comments below 

 

 

Site Plan Comments (Nicole Smith): 

 

• Sec. 18-60 (c) (5):  Additional information is the site data table as follows:   

o Recombination required. Status noted. Comment will remain until recorded. This 

comment will remain until plat is signed and recorded. 

Engineering (Eric Seidel): 

 

Plans:   

1. C.2-1: Typical cross section does not match plan view.  Please update.    

2. No Further Comments.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TrafficEngineering(MiteshBaxi): 

 

 


